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Ogden City Corporation 

Request for Bid 
Mt. Ogden Golf Course & Park Fence 

 
Clarification 

 How would you like to see the pricing?  In the RFP it states Materials, labor, equipment cost, 

and Misc fees.  But on the bid walk it was mentioned that you want to see the pricing by 

demolition, fencing, gates, and mow strip.  Please clarify?  

 As an attachment to the bid form, on your company letterhead, please provide the 

following line items: 

 Demo costs  

 Concrete Mow Strip 

 Tree and brush removal and disposal 

 Fence and gate installation 

 Can you please provide bidders with a paint specification that will be required for the painting 

of the fence? Matte Black. 

 Please confirm the dimensions of the two gates that will be fabricated and installed onsite? 

19’8” gate on south side of club house – 13’4” gate on south side of the south parking lot. 

 On the job walk last week it was mentioned that all the tree removal and trimming will be 

completed by the city.  The Scope of Work under prep states that the contractor is required 

to remove all trees, stumps, and brush.  Please confirm that this is not in the SOW and will 

be completed by Ogden City? In the above-mentioned attachment, please provide a separate 

line item for tree, stump, and brush removal as well.   

 Does the contractor need to provide concrete testing or will testing be needed? Ogden City 

will have a construction inspector inspecting the job and concrete. However, we will not 

require concrete testing. 

 Are there any material restrictions for the metal post and pipe railing?  For example, can it 

be imported material or does it need to be domestic? Either is fine.  It just needs to meet the 

specs provided. 


